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DeweyBurdPubEm Resource

From: Yilma, Haimanot
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2013 11:43 AM
To: Waste'Win Young
Cc: Terence Clouthier; Joyce Whiting (ostnrrapro@gwtc.net)
Subject: RE: UPDATE: Request for Availability to discuss development of a PA for the Dewey Burdock 

Project 

Good Morning Waste’Win, 
 
I was out of the office and thus my response to your email now.  I also called and left you a message just now. 
  When you have a chance please give me a call.  
 
Thanks 
Haimanot Yilma 
Project Manager 
FSME/DWMEP/EPPAD/ERB 
U.S Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Phone: 301-415-8029 
email: haimanot.yilma@nrc.gov 
Mail Stop : T8F05 
 
 
 

From: Waste'Win Young [mailto:wyoung@standingrock.org]  
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2013 10:11 AM 
To: Yilma, Haimanot 
Cc: Terence Clouthier; Joyce Whiting (ostnrrapro@gwtc.net) 
Subject: RE: UPDATE: Request for Availability to discuss development of a PA for the Dewey Burdock Project  
 
Hi Haimanot! 
  
When Commissioner Magwood (NRC Commission) met with us at Oglala last month he said that he wanted to address 
the incomplete section 106 identification process for Dewey Burdock. Mark Sartorious was also present. Have you heard 
anything back since we met with him in South Dakota? I would like to see how the NRC plans on doing that? Or what the 
plan is for that. 
  
Thanks, hope you are well.  
  
  
Wašté Wiŋ Young 
Standing Rock Sioux Tribe 
Tribal Historic Preservation Officer 
(701)-854-8645 work 
(701)-854-2138 fax 
  
  
  

From: Yilma, Haimanot [mailto:Haimanot.Yilma@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2013 2:33 PM 
To: Yilma, Haimanot 
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Cc: 'Withrow, Randy' (rwithrow@louisberger.com); Jamerson, Kellee; Hsueh, Kevin 
Subject: UPDATE: Request for Availability to discuss development of a PA for the Dewey Burdock Project  
  
All,  
  
The NRC staff would like to reschedule the teleconference proposed for the week of September 16, 2013 to 
the week of September 30, 2013 due to conflicting schedules with some of the consulting parties.  As stated in 
our August 30, 2013 email below, the NRC staff would like to host a teleconference to discuss the 
development of a Programmatic Agreement (PA) for the proposed Dewey-Burdock project.  I have attached 
the draft outline of the PA we sent out two weeks ago.  
  
Please let me know which date and time would best work for you and we will send out a follow-up email with 
the call-in information.   
  

Tuesday, October 1, 2013 from 10:30 am to 1:30 pm (EST) or 8:30 am to 11:30 pm (MT) 
  

Tuesday, October 1, 2013  from 3 pm to 6 pm (EST) or 1:00 pm am to 4:00 pm (MT) 
  

Wednesday, October 2, 2013 from 10:30 am to 1:30 pm (EST) or 8:30 am to 11:30 pm (MT) 
  

Wednesday, October 2, 2013 from 3:00 pm to 6:00 pm (EST) or 1:00 pm am to 4:00 pm (MT) 
  

Thursday, October 3, 2013 from 10:30 am to 1:30 pm (EST) or 8:30 am to 11:30 pm (MT) 
  

Thursday, October 3, 2013 from 3:00 pm to 6:00 pm (EST) or 1:00 pm to 4:00 pm (MT) 
  
Should you have any question please feel free to call or email Ms. Haimanot Yilma or Mr. Randy Withrow at 
the contact information below.   
  
  
Mr. Randy Withrow  
Sr. Program Manager | Cultural Resources 
The Louis Berger Group, Inc. 
900 50th Street | Marion, IA 52302 
Office: 319.373.3043, ext. 3035 
Cell: 515.441.6497 
Fax: 319.373.3045 
www.louisberger.com 
  
  
Haimanot Yilma 
Project Manager 
FSME/DWMEP/EPPAD/ERB 
U.S Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Phone: 301-415-8029 
email: haimanot.yilma@nrc.gov 
Mail Stop : T8F05 
  
  
  

From: Yilma, Haimanot  
Sent: Friday, August 30, 2013 3:30 PM 
To: Yilma, Haimanot 
Cc: 'Withrow, Randy' (rwithrow@louisberger.com); Jamerson, Kellee; Hsueh, Kevin 
Subject: Request for Availability to discuss development of a PA for the Dewey Burdock Project  
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Dear Tribal Historic Preservation Officers: 
  
The NRC staff would like to host a teleconference the week of September 16 for 3 hours to discuss the 
development of a Programmatic Agreement (PA) for the proposed Dewey-Burdock project.  Attached please 
find a draft outline of a PA that we can use during the call to advance our discussion.  Please let me know 
which dates and times that would best work for you and we will send out a follow-up email with the call-in 
information.  
  
Monday, September 16 from 10:30am to 1:30 pm (EST) or 8:30 am to 11:30pm (MT) 
  
Monday, September 16 from 3 pm to 6 pm (EST) or 1 pm am to 4 pm (MT) 
  
Tuesday, September 17 from 3 pm to 6 pm (EST) or 1 pm am to 4 pm (MT) 
  
Wednesday, September 18 from 10:30am to 1:30 pm (EST) or 8:30 am to 11:30pm (MT) 
  
Wednesday, September 18 from 3 pm to 6 pm (EST) or 1 pm am to 4 pm (MT) 
  
  
Should you have any question please feel free to call or email Ms. Haimanot Yilma or Mr. Randy Withrow at 
the contact information below.   
  
  
Randy Withrow  
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
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